
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1923 List 

LAMPLUGH 

Standing stones:  Stockhow Hall (Jefferson, Allerdale, 83) 

Earthwork:  W. of Gatra; a worn-down ring-mound (W.Dickinson, O.S. iii, 346). 

Church: St Michael's; much restored 1870. Tradition in the Machel MSS. that the church was 

moved here from Kirkland in Kelton, 12th cent. Lamplugh vault and monuments.  

Pele-tower destroyed c. 1812 at Lamplugh Hall. Gateway 1595 with arms. Great table cut 

down 1881 for farm kitchen. 

Well: " Houndy Well," formerly thought medicinal, near Limekiln (W. Dickinson, O.S. vi, 

186 ; C. A. Parker, N.S. ix, 99). 

Site of Lamplugh cross, destroyed shortly before 1842, at Lamplugh Arms Inn (ibid.) 

Corpse rest, stone platform and pillar, Millgillhead (ibid.) 

Old road : Ullock–Streetgate–Gatra. Foundations of road, sandstone and cobbles, found 

between Streetgate and Todhole (W. Dickinson, O.S. iii, 345). 

Finds:  

(a) Stone hammer, 1856, 400 yds. S.E. of Woodend (O.S. iii, 346) 

(b) Stone hammer, 1874, between Scalesmoor and Benthow. 

(c) Stone hammer, 1875,  ½ m. S.S.W. of Mockerkin tarn. 

 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (84 in total – though there may 

be some overlap with other townships).  

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=lamplugh%20cumbria&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

